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Medl Copy

15/12/2021, 09:08 Email - APARNA JOSHI - Outlook

Fw: List of value added course students of AIT

Dr Ashwini Sapkal <asapkal@aitpune.edu.in>
Fri 11/06/2021 22:27

To: APARNA JOSHI <ajoshi@aitpune.edu.in>

@j 1 attachments (9 KB}

Value Added Course on ML using Python (Responses).xisx;

From: Dr Ashwini Sapkal <asapkal@aitpune.edu.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:44 PM

To: Dr Mrs Sangeeta Jadhav, HOD IT <hodit@aitpune.edu.in>
Subject: Fw: List of value added course students of AIT

Respected Maam
Here | am attaching list of value added cpurse student.
Their course period was from 21 Nov 2020 to 21 Dec 2020

From: Dr Ashwini Sapkal <asapkal@aitpune.edu.in>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:58 AM

To: kaifi.zaka@atsinfotech.net <kaifi.zaka@atsinfotech.net>
Subject: List of value added course students of AIT

Dear Maam

As per telephoic conversation, | am sending the list of students who are willing to join course on ML
using python.

Payment stratregy would be

Part 1-50% payment will be done before commencement of the course

Part 2 - remaining 50% payment will be before the final examination of the course.

From: Dr Ashwini Sapkal

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:02 AM

To: Rahul Desai <rahuldesai@aitpune.edu.in>

Subject: (Value Added course) Please check whether students have paid fees or not

¢/

HOD
Department of Information Techno!ogy
A{my Institute of Technology -
Dighi Hills, Pune - 411015,

https://outlook‘oﬁ'lce.Comlmail/id/AAQkADBkMZQOZmYZLWQZNTCtNDKSZi 1hZTkzLWQINGFNmJKYTA1 MgAQALelbzkUEGZPUA2By22vi6g%3D
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List of studert

Timestamp Student Name Class Mobile Number Value Added Course on ML using Python
(interested or Not interested)(Fee-Rs 2490/-)
10/20/2020 12:57:58 {4329 Kunal Khanra TE 8585964288 Yes
10/20/2020 12:59:10 | Yogesh Kumar (4261) SE 9166910883 Yes
10/20/2020 13:00:15 {4362 - Deepak Tiwari TE 6387403422 Yes
10/20/2020 13:00:16 _ [4304 Ajay Bohra TE 7906657374 Yes
10/20/2020 13:06:27 _ |Rajveersinh Gohil SE 9549623923 Yes
10/20/2020 13:06:45 4260 Yashkrit Kumar Singh SE 8968449776 Yes
10/20/2020 13:11:50 [ Aditya Shinde 4363 TE 7698089129 Yes
10/20/2020 13:16:32 4247 Shashank Singh SE 7066833687 Yes
10/20/2020 13:17:39 _[Pranav Surendran SE 8962269557 Yes
10/20/2020 13:22:54 |KAMALUDDIN MULANI (ROLL NO - 421 SE 7776825695 Yes
10/20/2020 13:24:56 | Shikha Jha (4351) TE 7875054798 Yes
10/20/202013:27:25 | Manish Kumar Singh SE 8769085893 Yes
10/20/2020 14:17:03 |ABHISHEK KULHARI (4303) TE 6377004236 Yes
10/20/2020 17:44:21 _ {Pushpa (4339) TE 7414041240 Yes
10/20/2020 21:36:11 | Ayush Adhikari (4319) TE 8668473355 Yes
10/20/2020 21:48:21 | Yasant kumar sharma SE 7983509699 Yes
10/20/2020 22:22:42 | Preeti SE 6395086014 Yes
10/21/2020 0:19:51  |Rahul Kumar Yadav 4237 SE 8890085616 Yes
10/21/2020 11:27:49  |nigam pratap singh rathore SE 9568022363 Yes
10/21/2020 15:00:39 _ [Robin Acharya(4342) TE 9588993313 Yes
10/21/2020 15:34:01 | Yasbir Singh TE 8708685158 Yes

HOD

echn




Tnvoree

Tax Invoice

ATS ATS INFOTECH PVT. LTD, Fy.2020-21  Invoicé No. - Dated
e & N8 WP | 107,18T FLOOR 34 N _...6-Nov-2020 ,
ATS Infotech Pyt Ltd. | A JPAT NAGAR-l Delivery Note Mode/Terms of Payment
NEW DELHI : ;
GSTIN/UIN: 07AADCA4848C22W SuppliersRef. " Other Reference(s)
State Name : Delhi, Code : 07 ‘
Buyer e — i ' Buyer's Order No. Dated
ARM,Y INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY » S
DIGI HILLS, TAL, HAVELL Despatch Document No. Delivery Note Date
PUNE
GSTIN/UIN : 27AAECA949?L1ZW Despatched through ‘Destination
State Name . Maharashtra, Code : 27
Terms of Delivery
8l Description of HSN/SAC ™ Quantity Rate  per Amount
Ko . Services L ,_ . I .
1 CERTIFICATION -MACHINE LEARNING 998223 21NOS  2110.17 NOS 44,313.56:
OUT PUT IGST : 7,976.44
_ Total 21 NOS - ¥52,290.00
Amount Chargeable (in words) E &OFE
INR Fifty Two Thousand Two Hundred Ninety Only
T HSN/SAC ' ' Taxable  Integrated Tax  Total
. Value Rate =~ Amount  Tax Amount
998233 T B , 4431356 18% 797644  7076.44
Total  44,313.56 7,976,444  7,976.44

Tax Amount (in words) : INR Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy Six and Forty Four paise Only

Company's Bank Details

Bank Name © AXIS BANK 541

Alc No. : 126010200000541 .
Company's PAN * AADCA4848C Branch & IFS Code : B+, Lajpat Nagard), New Delhi-110024 & UTIB0000126
Declaration for ATS INFOTECH PVT. LD, FY-2020-21

We declare that this invoice shows the actual price of the
goods described and that all particulars are true and
correct.

SUBJECT TO DELHI JURISDICTION
This is a Computer Generated Invoice

ot fnrormation [R=107 RERIO
e of Technology

Hills, Pune - 411015,




chm?)ut Certifieadec

This is to certify that
MANOJ KUMAR REWAR
Reg# B5-ATSLS-2020-30 has successfully completed the workshop on
MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON

MR. P.C. Mirani
Date of issue 09/12/2020

ATS Learning Solutions

CERTIPORT 1 Microsoft S
‘ Partner Network

Microsoft
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Sarmple (edkificede

This is to certify that
RAJEEV KUMAR
Reg# B5-ATSLS-2020-29 has successfully completed the workshop on
MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON

'

ATS Learning Solutions

MR. P.C. Mirani
Date of issue 09/12/2020
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